# ORIGINAL

#### IN THE SUPREME COURT OF FLORIDA

OCT 20 REC'D

By:
Deputy Clerk

SOLOMON WISE,	DEBBIE CAUSSEAUX
Petitioner, )	00/20 1000
vs.	CASE NO. 96760 BY CLERK, SUPPLY OF THE SUPPL
STATE OF FLORIDA,	FIFTH DCA CASE NO. 98-3 123
Respondent. )	<b>)</b>

# ON DISCRETIONARY REVIEW FROM THE FIFTH DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL

## PETITIONER'S BRIEF ON JURISDICTION

JAMES B. GIBSON PUBLIC DEFENDER SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

SUSAN A. FAGAN ASSISTANT PUBLIC DEFENDER FLORIDA BAR NO. 0845566 112 Orange Ave.
Daytona Beach, FL 32114 (904) 252-3367

ATTORNEY FOR PETITIONER

##

#### STATEMENT OF THE CASE

The Petitioner, Solomon Wise, was charged by the state, in an information filed on February 27, 1998, with possession of cocaine and driving with a suspended or revoked license. (R 55) On May 6, 1998, the Petitioner filed a motion to suppress certain evidence seized by the police as a result of an illegal detention and seizure of the Petitioner by the police. (R 81) A hearing was held on the motion to suppress on August 24, 1998, before Circuit Judge Warren Burk. (R 48-53) At the conclusion of the hearing, the trial court denied the Petitioner's motion to suppress. (R 52-53, 99)

The Petitioner entered a plea of no contest to both of the charged offenses, specifically reserving his right to appeal the trial court's ruling on the motion to suppress. (R 1-8, 1 00- 10 1) The Petitioner received two concurrent sentences of 18 months probation for the charged offenses. (R 14- 16, 109- 116)

The Petitioner timely filed a notice of appeal on November 16, 1998. (R 118) The office of the Public Defender was appointed to represent the Petitioner in this appeal on November 17, 1998. (R 124- 125)

The Fifth District Court of Appeal affirmed the Petitioner's judgments and sentences in Wise v. State, 24 Fla. L. Weekly D 2113 (Fla. 5th DCA September 10, 1999) [Appendix A] Petitioner filed a notice to seek this Court's discretionary jurisdiction on October 7, 1999.

#### **STATEMENT OF THE FACTS**

Deputy Clifton Singleton testified that at approximately 1;30 in the morning he and another deputy investigated a small red Nissan vehicle parked in front of an empty residence. (R 22-23) According to Deputy Singleton, when he and another deputy began to look through the window of the vehicle with a flashlight, the Petitioner came out of a residence next to the empty residence and approached the deputies. (R 23) Deputy Singleton further testified that the Petitioner explained he did not know how the vehicle got there and had not had any contact with the vehicle. (R 24) Subsequent to this, Deputy Singleton spoke with the owner of the vehicle, Christina Mick, and who did not have a driver's license. (R 24)

Deputy Singleton next testified that, at approximately 5:30 that same morning, he saw what he thought was the same red Nissan traveling around in another area in Merritt Island which prompted him to stop the vehicle in order to determine if Ms. Mick was driving. (R 24-25) This could not be determined from viewing the vehicle, according to Deputy Singleton, because of the vehicle having tinted windows. (R 25) Deputy Singleton additionally testified that, upon stopping the vehicle, he discovered the Petitioner was actually the driver of the vehicle, who he had also previously learned had a suspended driver's license. (R 25-26) Upon arresting the Petitioner and searching the vehicle, Deputy Singleton discovered a small white tissue under the driver's seat containing crack cocaine. (R 26-27)

# **SUMMARY OF THE ARGUMENT**

This Honorable Court has discretionary jurisdiction, pursuant to <u>Jollie v.</u>

<u>State</u>, 405 So. 2d 4 18 (Fla. 198 1), to review the instant case where the Fifth District

Court of Appeal cited in its opinion to a case which is currently pending review with this Court.

#### ARGUMENT

THIS COURT HAS JURISDICTION TO REVIEW THE INSTANT CASE PURSUANT TO <u>JOLLIE V. STATE</u>, **405** So. 2d 418 (Fla. 1981).

On appeal to the Fifth District Court of Appeal, Petitioner argued that the trial court erred by imposing a sentence, beyond the statutory maximum for the misdemeanor offense of driving with a suspended license, and that certain special conditions of the Petitioner's written probation orders should be stricken since they were not orally pronounced by the trial court at sentencing. On September 10, 1999, the Fifth District issued its opinion affirming Petitioner's sentences. See, Wise v, State, 24 Fla. L. Weekly D 2113 (Fla. 5th DCA September 10, 1999) [See Appendix A] The District Court directly cited the decision in Maddox v. State, 708 So.2d 6 17 (Fla. 5th DCA 1998), which is currently pending for review with this Court in case number 95, 805, rev. granted 718 So.2d 169 (Fla. 1998). This Honorable Court has discretionary jurisdiction to accept the instant case pursuant to Jollie v. State, 405 So.2d 4 18 (Fla. 198 1).

### **CONCLUSION**

Petitioner respectfully requests this Honorable Court to exercise its discretionary jurisdiction and accept the instant case for review.