IN THE SUPREME COURT OF FLORIDA

FILED
DEBBIE CAUSSEAU
NOV 08 1999

CLERK, SUPREME COURT
BY 

SOLOMON WISE,

ORIGINAL

Petitioner,

v.

CASE NO. 96,760

STATE OF FLORIDA,

DCA case no.: 98-3123

Respondent.
_____ /

ON DISCRETIONARY REVIEW FROM
THE FIFTH DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL

JURISDICTIONAL BRIEF OF RESPONDENT

ROBERT A. BUTTERWORTH
ATTORNEY GENERAL

KELLIE A. NIELAN
ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL
FLORIDA BAR #618550

WESLEY HEIDT
ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL
Fla. Bar #773026
444 Seabreeze Blvd.
Fifth Floor
Daytona Beach, FL 32118
(904) 238-4990

COUNSEL FOR RESPONDENT

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF AUTHORITIES ii

STATEMENT OF FACTS 1

CERTIFICATE OF TYPE SIZE AND STYLE 2

SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT 2

ARGUMENT 3

POINT OF LAW 3

THIS COURT DOES HAVE THE DISCRETION TO
ACCEPT JURISDICTION OF THIS CASE.

CONCLUSION

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 5

TABLE OF AUTHORITIES

CASES:

Jolie v. State,
405 so. 2d 418 (Fla. 1981) 3

Maddox v. State,
708 So. 2d 617 (Fla. 5th DCA),
rev. granted, 718 So. 2d 169 (Fla. 1998) 1,3,4

MISCELLANEOUS:

Article V, section (3)(b)(3), Florida Constitution 3

STATEMENT OF CASE AND FACTS

The Fifth District Court of Appeal affirmed the Petitioner's judgment and sentence citing the case Maddox v. State, 708 So. 2d 617 (Fla. 5th DCA), rev. granted, 718 So. 2d 169 (Fla. 1998). This led the Petitioner to seek review in this Court.

CERTIFICATE OF FONT AND TYPE SIZE

The undersigned counsel certifies that this brief was typed using 12 point Courier New, a font that is not proportionately spaced.

SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

This Court does have the discretion to accept jurisdiction of this case. As a practical matter, however, it may be more prudent to hold this petition for review in abeyance until this same issue is resolved in other pending cases.

ARGUMENT

THIS COURT DOES HAVE THE
DISCRETION TO ACCEPT
JURISDICTION OF THIS CASE.

This Court has jurisdiction under article V, section (3)(b)(3) of the Florida Constitution where a decision of a district court "expressly and directly conflicts" with a decision of this Court or another district court. Where the district court's decision is a per curiam opinion which cites as controlling law a decision that is either pending review in or has been reversed by this Court, this Court has the discretion to accept jurisdiction. Jollie v. State, 405 So. 2d 418, 420 (Fla. 1981).

The State acknowledges that this Court has the authority to accept jurisdiction of this case in light of the district court's citation to Maddox v. State, 708 So. 2d 617 (Fla. 5th DCA), rev. granted, 718 So. 2d 169 (Fla. 1998). However, the State notes that this same issue -- whether sentencing errors have to be preserved -- is presently pending review in numerous other cases in this Court. Accordingly, the State submits that the interests of judicial economy, as well as fairness to this Petitioner, can best be served by holding this petition for review in abeyance pending resolution of this issue in the other cases. Numerous cases involving this issue will be ripe for review by this Court in the

near future, and little purpose would be served by full briefing in all of them. Once this Court decides the Maddox case, the details of the holding will have to be applied to other pending cases. This would be best done after the Maddox decision is made.

CONCLUSION